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Good Morning,
The MMO has no comment on the BIMP version 2 and confirms the MMOs position within
‘Appendix 2 – Norfolk Projects BSG Agreement Log’ is correct. A marine license application for
debris removal has been submitted, validated, and is being processed. The MMO has no
further comments to make.
Kind Regards
Luke Harto
Marine Licensing Case Officer | Marine Management Organisation
Mallard House | Peasholme Green | York | YO1 7PX
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From: Norfolk Vanguard <NorfolkVanguard@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:28 AM
Cc: Norfolk Vanguard <NorfolkVanguard@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Norfolk Boreas
<NorfolkBoreas@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Hopewell, Caroline
<
Subject: Consultation Documents for Norfolk Boreas and Norfolk Vanguard
Good morning,
The Applicant has submitted the Benthic Implementation and Monitoring Plan and
associated documents to the Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero
for her consideration. The Secretary of State has invited the Marine Management
Organisation and Natural England to comment on the Plan, in accordance with the
Norfolk Boreas and Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm Orders. The deadline
for response is 23.59 on Friday 19 April 2024.
Please find the consultation documents attached for your convenience. Further
information can be found on the project webpage for both Norfolk Vanguard and
Norfolk Boreas.
Please let me know if you have any queries.
Kind regards.

Jennifer Savage | Case Manager – National
Infrastructure (Environment)
The Planning Inspectorate
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mailto:NorfolkVanguard@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010079/documents?date-from-day=27&date-from-month=03&date-from-year=2024&date-to-day=27&date-to-month=03&date-to-year=2024&searchTerm=&itemsPerPage=25
https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010087
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Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must
you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this
email in error and then delete this email from your system.
Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of
any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.
The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions
or policies of the Inspectorate.
DPC:76616c646f72

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 The Marine Management Organisation (MMO)
The information contained in this communication is intended for the named recipient(s)
only. If you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the content is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have
been checked for known viruses whilst within MMO systems, we can accept no
responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on the MMO's computer
systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system
and for other lawful purposes.
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